
 

Memo Date 29 March 2019 

To: Phill Reid, Auckland-wide Manager 

From: Teuila Young – Planning Technician, Auckland-wide 
 
 
Subject: Plan Modification: Clause 20A Amendment to Chapter E31 of the Auckland 

Unitary Plan (AUP) Operative in part (15 November 2016). 
 
Delegated authority to T4 manager through Schedule 2A of the Auckland Council Combined Chief 
Executives Delegation Register (Updated May 2017).  
 
This plan modification requires decision-making pursuant to clause 20A of the First Schedule to the 
Resource Management Act 1991, as corrections are required to the Auckland Unitary Plan 
(Operative in Part). 
 
 
Rule or Section of 
Unitary Plan 

Chapter E 31 Hazardous substances 
E31.1. Objective [rcp/dp] 

Subject Site (if 
applicable) 
 

NA 

Legal Description (if 
applicable) 
 

NA 

Nature of change  One minor change is required to correct an error in the text of Chapter 
E31 Hazardous substances. 
 

Effect of change I consider that the nature of the change is minor.  No person would 
benefit or be prejudiced by the change.  Mistake is corrected.  No 
additional benefits or potential are imparted.  No rights or benefits are 
removed.  No policy issues are raised. 

Changes required to be 
made 

Amend the text in E31.2. Objective [rcp/dp] in the Operative in Part 
version to add the letter “t” therefore correcting the typographical error 
so that the objective makes sense: 
 
E31.2 Objective [rcp/dp] 
 

(1) The risks of hazardous facilities to people, property and the 
environment are minimised to acceptable levels while 
recognising the benefits of these facilities.  

 
 
Prepared by: 
Teuila Young – Planning Technician 
Signature: 

 
Therese Strickland – Team Leader 
Signature: 
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T4 Manager Approval 
 
Phill Reid  - Auckland-wide Planning Manager 
 
Signature 
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